
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 12/19/2012 7:54:58 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Oh my, what a nice thing 

Oh I'm going to stifle my woo hoo after Simon has his last hurrah. Gov told him definitive no 
today. TtL! 

Michael 
Sent from my iPhone 
Geek Is Chic 

On Dec 19, 2012, at 7:42 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

I'll try to cover my joyful shout. 

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 7:41 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Oh my, what a nice thing 

Fully anticipate a 5-0 

Michael 

Sent from my iPhone 

Geek Is Chic 

On Dec 19, 2012, at 7:40 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote: 

That will always be the case. You accomplished a lot. 

I just hope it can get through tomorrow and not be held! Delay 
won't help anybody. 

SB GT&S 0262039 



Thanks again. 

From: Colvin, Michael fmailtoimichael.colviri@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 7:39 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Oh my, what a nice thing 

Personally, I wish I could have done more. But I think this is 
better than nothing. I pushed hard - if only I had engaged a bit 
sooner... 

Michael 

Sent from my iPhone 

Geek Is Chic 

On Dec 19, 2012, at 6:46 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD @,pge.com> 
wrote: 

Now if it just gets out tomorrow!! 

Thanks so much. 
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